Y0100

612 A

(Requestor's Name)

(Address})

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ rekur [ war [ mav

{Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

. Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

RN

500162135275

PE



Page 1 of 1

L]
e

Beyer, Karon

From: William Kelly [wkelly@jetcardplus.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, December 08, 2009 5:18 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Paul Svensen; Carl Guillaume; Samuel Franklin

Subject: Change of Principal Address and Mailing Address: F.C. Aviation Holdings Corp. - Decument No.
PO7000107837, FEIN/EIN No., 261134965

Please change the Principal Address and Mailing Address for the above referenced Flerida corporation to:

F.C. Aviation Holdings Corp.
6505 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 440
Miami, Florida 33126

All other information for F.C. Aviation Holdings Corp. remains unchanged. Thank you for your assistance with this
request.

Best regards,

William P. Kelly, Jr. - Vice President of Legal Affairs
JetCard PLUS | Private Jet Membership | Air Charter
6505 Blue Lagoon Drive, Ste. 440 | Miami, FL 33126
T305 260 1600 | C 305877 0722 | F 888 622 3035
wkelly@jetcardplus.com | www jetcardplus.com
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THI5 MES5AGE AND ANY ATTACHED DOCUMENTS CONTAIN INFORMATION FROM JETCARD PLUS INC., WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND/OR PRIVILEGED. IF ¥OU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU MAY NQT READ, COPY, DISTRIBUTE OR USE THIS INFORMATION. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSICN IN ERRCR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY REPLY
E-MAIL AND THEN DELETE THIS MESSAGE.
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